FEATHER RIVER RAIL SOCIETY

DATE: October 2021

ITEM: Funding Department Report
FROM: Eugene Vicknair

GRANTS

We have been approved to receive a supplemental Shuttered Venue Operators Grant in the amount of
$32,400. It should be deposited to our account soon.

Still discussion COVID recovery money with the city and county.

Working on several new grants for various improvement and restoration projects.

YEAR END FUNDRAISER

I am currently finishing a year end fundraiser that is hoped to mail out by end of October. | am using a
letter style format to keep costs down as we did with the last couple of fundraisers. Cost is already in the
budget so no Board approval needed for expenditure. Will send completed letter for review and
comment.
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